FILED MAY 20, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03089-16

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Nonnye Grant

To: Rick Moses |boood-0T
Subject: RE: Clearwater Gas System - Utility/Company Code GS005

e &u w‘lybifﬂt 5—2-0—16

Thanks, will update their name in MCD. Nonnye

ES o005 .
From: Rick Moses v . > '
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 11:04 AM (_J'];v ] Lt W{_&(_,A
To: Nonnye Grant ' -'5 6 /& P
Subject: RE: Clearwater Gas System - Utility/Company Code GS005 by (Lecket

They are d/b/a Clearwater Gas System.

Rick Moses

Chief, Bureau of Safety
ESF-12 Power

Office: 850.413.6582
Cell: 850.879.8665

Know wihat's helow.
Call before you dig.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 11:02 AM

To: Rick Moses

Subject: Clearwater Gas System - Utility/Company Code GS005

Good morning Rick, do you still work with “Gas Safety”, if not, could you direct me to who does. What | am trying to find
out is, if Clearwater Gas System has changed their name to City of Clearwater d/b/a Clearwater Gas System and did not
notify us of the change. Why | am asking, order PSC-16-0201-PAA-GU was issued yesterday and it lists their name as City
of Clearwater d/b/a Clearwater Gas System. If they have changed their name, | need to update their record in MCD. |
do know that the “gas safety” does not have to have a change of name acknowledged by us, but they are to advise when
they do change it. Questions, you can call me at the number listed below. Thanks for your help and have a nice
weekend.

Nonnye B. Grant 6( I / ‘ J,,, t
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 ﬁaa ,_{,,%'&4 ,J,‘;.-; ']‘1" o
Florida Public Service Commission

Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us
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